
June 5,2002 

STAR TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. 
The I n t e r n a t i o n a l  L o n g  D i s t a n c e  E x p e r t s  

Florida Public Service Commis m 
25 
Ta 

D2 2 5  %! JUN 12 2 o p  Attention: Paula Isler 
IO Shumard Oak Blvd. 
lahassee, FL 32399-0850 

/+-+ yo 8 Re: CEO Telecommunications, Inc. 
I /  

Dear Ms. Isler: 

Thank you for working with me on determining the over due Regulatory Assessment 
Fees owed by CEO Telecommunications, Inc. ((‘CEO”). This process has proved that 
voice mails can accomplish anything. 

I have enclosed a check in the amount of One Hundred Eighteen Dollars ($1 18.00). The 
break down is as follows: 

1. $3 .OO Penalty and Interest for 2000 
2. $65 .OO 
3. $50.00 Regulatory Assessment Fee for 2002 

Regulatory Assessment Fee for 200 1 (Penalty and Interest) 

As I advised you via E-mail and Voice mail, I will be contacting you or someone from 
your office to cancel CEO’s certification, as it is no longer providing any service in the 
State of Florida. 

Once again, thank you for your assistance. 

--- 
ECR Eric Bohinan 
GCi- Director Legal Affairs 
QFC --- STAR Telecommunications, Inc. 
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